# **Upcoming Events:**

September 28-29-Guilt show

October 3- Guild meeting 10:00 and 6:30

## Minutes September 5, 20024

The meeting was opened by Jackie McLean, evening president, at the morning meeting. There was one guest in attendance. In the PM, there were 16 members and zero guests in attendance.

Member Updates: Regina York has a cyst on her liver and is taking pain medication. She has an appointment with the surgeon next week. Teri Skelton had a pacemaker installed. Joyce Johnson has had some skin cancer removed. Shasta Reynolds is holding her own. Jackie McLean has a new grandson.

A correction to last month's minutes was made. The net proceeds from the garage sale was \$947.00. Diana Burnett moved and Marilyn Barber-Gray seconded that the minutes be approved as corrected. In the PM, Chrystine Hendrickson moved and Carol Vandenberg seconded. The motion passed.

The treasurer reported that the guild has a total of \$17,036.58 in the bank. Cindy Toburen moved and Lorna McCrea seconded that the treasurer's report be approved. In the PM, Ben Havelka moved & Jonel Hammons seconded.

Correspondence: A letter from Agape was read thanking the guild for donating \$31 to their pantry fund.

### **Guilt Show this month:**

Dates are Saturday, September 28 and Sunday, September 29, set up starting at 4:00 on Friday, September 27. Quilts should not start arriving until 4:30 so the members can get their system established. Quilts should be folded right side out with the description on the lower right facing you. Quilts Around the Square were requested. There was a signup sheet available to work at the show. Work on boutique items initial, put price on tag as well as birthday – month & day, not year. Cindy Wilbur is taking baby quilts for the bed turning until September 20th (the Friday before show set up). These should be family quilts with a story - not quilts that will be entered in the show. Get entry forms to Kathy Havelka by midnight tonight. She says it takes 100 quilts to have a show. Baskets were displayed and Kathy Havelka has tickets. T-shirt order forms need to be turned in. Shirts are available in pink, yellow, and grey. Laurie Jacklovich will continue to take items to be entered in the silent auction until Sept 20th – she will arrange with you on how to meet up for her to get them. Reminder that scissor sharpening will be on Sunday only. The couple that usually works on the Featherweight machines is having health issues and will not be attending. The show ends Sunday at 3:00.

**Birthdays** 

10/5 Virginia Adams

10/5 Kathy Trimmer

10/7 Rosemarie Stover

10/12 Jerri Hefling

10/12 Darla Larson

10/15 Karla Hightower

10/22 Ivonne Clark

10/29 Ann Johnson

10/29 Linda Soetaert

10/29 Chrystine Hendrickson

Membership – There is one new member. Raffle tickets for the Opportunity Quilt is in the middle cabinet according to Regina York. Next year fill out membership form even if you are 80 and over. The cut off to be entered in the directory is February's meeting – so please begin turning the membership forms in now.

Programs are in the works for October and November.

No Disasters reported.

Cee Kueser has started the 2025 Opportunity Quilt. It will be red and white with different patterns. It will not need to be taken down every night at KCQRF next year because there will be security.

KCQRF – There will be a vote this month whether executive board will count for time spent working for money distribution. The School is June 12 through 14.

Jane Drugg's daughter, Jessica Drugg, will be teacher a Laura Heine class which may be one or even two days long.

Special thanks was given to Jane Drugg for teaching the Pineapple Block.

Block of the Month for October was displayed. The colors should be orange and black. The drawing winner in the morning was Connie Epp. In the PM, the winner was Carol Vandenberg.

### **Old Business:**

Cee reported that an extra \$150 per year would be required to insure damage to supplies. Receipts for products and pictures can be proof of ownership.

#### **New Business:**

Beginning quilting class will start on January 11th, 2025, for 6 Saturdays.

Sue Stout is purging her quilting supplies. She may sell or donate.

The shop teacher at Paola High School is building boxes for babies that have not lived. It was asked if we wanted to make linings for these boxes. There was discussion, and more information was needed.

UFOs should be finished and turned in for the show. There is a list of contestants. Some are finished and some are not.

Elaine Elliott is beginning to downsize her supplies (including a lot of her stash). She will be participating in her neighborhood garage sale on Sept 13<sup>th</sup> & 14th—so come by if you would like to buy.

Quilts on display at Paola Library:

Contact Joyce Geiger

September-Nancy Hart-Kline

October-Branda Jenkins

November-Joyce Johnson

December-Cee Kueser

In the evening meeting, Jackie McLean issued a reminder that for the new monthly Zoom sew along on the 3rd Thursdays of the month (called Quilt and Quip), please keep all conversations pleasant – no politics or religion please. We want all to feel comfortable & included.

September birthdays were read. Members were asked to pick up their fat quarters.

**Drawings:** 

Name tag: am Sharon Scherman pm Ginger Vail
Door Prize: am Kathy Trimmer pm Carol Vandenberg
Food Pantry Donations: am Cindy Wilbur pm Carol Vandenberg

In the AM, Jane Drugg moved that the meeting be adjourned, and Karen Kiss seconded it. In the PM, Laura Davids moved & Kathy Havelka seconded. The guild approved.

Show and Tell followed.

Members voted on their favorite miniature quilts that will be in the silent auction at the quilt show.

In the evening, the top 5 results from the silent auction items vote were announced:

- 1) Laura Davids
- 2) Janna Renner
- 3) Dianna Cook
- 4) Kathy Havelka
- 5) Janna Renner (night before X-mas)

Respectfully Submitted,
Pam Pearson, morning secretary

Rebecca Potter, evening secretary

Quilts on display at the Extension Office

Contact: Jerri Hefling

September- Connie Epp

October- Branda Jenkins

November- Nancy Hart-Kline

December- Chris Wheaton



